ITEM 2

MANAGER'S REPORT NO. 75
COUNCIL MEETING g3 /12,20

TO: CITY MANAGER 1993 December 15
FROM: DIRECTOR FINANCE

SUBJECT: TENDER FOR NINE COMPACT AUTOMOBILES

PURPOSE: To obtain approval to purchase nine compact automobiles
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RECOMMENDATION :

1. THAT a purchase order be igssued to the lowest bidder,
White Rock Chrysler Ltd., for the supply and delivery
of nine 1994 Plymouth Sundance automobiles for a total
cost of $100,391.76.

REPORT

Fifteen tenders for the supply and delivery of nine compact automobiles
were received by the closing time of 3:00 p.m. Monday, 1993 December 13 and
were opened by staff in the presence of representatives of the firms
bidding. A tabulation of the tenders received is attached (Attachment A).

The vehicles to be purchased are to replace eight vehicles in the City Hall
automobile fleet, and to provide an additional vehicle required by the
Building Department.

A total of 26 Plymouth Sundances have been in service in the City Hall
fleet for up to 32 months. They have established a very favourable track
record for performance and reliability. The 1994 models are expected to
perform as well or better.

N

Funds for the purchase of these vehicles iii/g;gyided 1993 Capital Budget.
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